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~ Catherine ChnnE (LKK Auto)

From: Motar Claim - IIl <motorclaim®@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Margaret Lim; 'sur@lkkauto.com'’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving 5J26323Z & SHA2572C on 19/05/2018 (Our File
Ref: PD/DL/1B00B02 {ml)

Attachments: PRS Letter to India 21052018.pdf; 2nd PRS Letter to India 21052018 pdf

Dear Sir { Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJ263232 and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sherini.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Margaret Lim [mailto:Margaretlim @satwantlaw.com.sg]

Sent: 21 May, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: MCS Garage - Kenrick <suheng@gmail.com>; Danny Lim <limdanny@satwantlaw.com.sg>;
elleen@satwantlaw.com; jeremytan@satwantlaw.com

Subject: Re: URGENT - Accident involving SJ26323Z & SHA2572C on 19/05/2018 (Qur File Ref: PD/DL/1800802 (ml)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi Gabriel,

We have instructions to select the following SIE:

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kindly see our attached letter and the workshop details as below:-

Workshop Name: MCS Garage

Address: 10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #03-25 (5) 417868
Contact Person: Kenrick

Contact No.: 9270 0917



Kindly liaise directly with the workshop for the PRS on an urgent basis. Thank you.

Thank you & Best Regards
Margaret Lim (Branch Office)
Secretary

For and on behalf of

SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Branch Office: 450 Lorong €& Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore 319394 | tel: 6221 6114 |
fax: 6266 6925

Email Canfi ality Warning:

This message contains information which ie subject to legal professional privilege andlor is cenfidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at [margaretlim antlaw.com.sq] and delete it from your system. Unless the contents of this email
relate to matters within the scope of the firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other infarmation are expressed in the sender's perscnal
capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses, \We take no responsibility far any loss or damage, whether caused by our
own negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any attached file

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Margaret Lim

Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving SJ26323Z & SHA2572C on 19/05/2018 (Qur File Ref: PD/DL/1800802 (ml)

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
= Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any ohjections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 [0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Margaret Lim [mailto:Margaretlim @satwantlaw.com.sg]
Sent: 21 May, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Cc: MCS Garage - Kenrick <suheng@gmail.com>; elleen@satwantlaw.com; Danny Lim
<limdanny@satwantlaw.com.sg>; jeremytan@satwantlaw.com




Subject: URGENT - Accident involving SJ26323Z & SHA2572C on 19/05/2018 (Our File Ref: PD/DL/1800802 (ml)
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached our PRS letter for your urgent attention. Thank you.

Thank You & Best Regards,

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

Branch office: 450 Lorong & Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore 3159394 | tel: 6221 6114 |
fax: 6224 3528

Email Confidentiality Warning:

This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in errar, please notify us by e-mailing us at [margareflim@satwantlaw, com.sq] and delete it from your system. Unless the contents of this email
relate to matters within the scope of the firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other information are expressed in the sender's perscnal
capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses. We take no respansibility for any loss or damage, whether caused by our
own negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any attached file.

Satwant & Associates

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The Infarmation contalnad in this communication Is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is Intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others authorised to receive it If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action
with respect to the content of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, and kindly inform the sender via emall or call SATWANT B ASSOCIATES at [(B5) 6
2959 470 immediately and destroy all copies. SATWANT & ASSOCIATES is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

3



you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Satwant & Associates

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Qaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the ndividual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others authorised to receive it If yvou are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action with
respect 1o the content of this information 15 strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, and kindly inform the sender via email or call SATWANT & ASSOCIATES at (6516
2999 470 immediately and destroy all copres. SATWANT & ASSOCIATES s neither liakle for the proper and complete transmisston of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws, If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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



CONVEYANCING OFFICE:

r‘*‘] 450 Lorong & Tea Payoh
Satwani Singh [\ #02-03 Hersirg Centre
Danny Teo Kim Soon f'-'{:.‘ Singapors 319394
Pritams Singh S ATW A NT'] \J AS SOC[ AT ES Tel: 6221 6114
Kivong Zi-Wei k.:h Fax: 6266 6925
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(Fax net for service

al dncamenial
An Qfffcial Member of The Lawyer Network, an ingernanional network of law fTras
{Piease quote our Ref. when replying)
Your Ref: To be advised
Cr Ref: PD/DL/1800802 (ml) — Toa Payoh Office
(margaretlim@satwantlaw.com.sg)
21 May 2018
India International Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY

64 Cecil Street
#04 / #05 [ #06-02 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ6323Z & SHA2572C ALONG HOUGANG MALL (DROP-
OFF POINT) ON 19/05/2018 (@ 11:40

We refer to your email dated 21 May 2018 confirming your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey
on our client's vehicle 8J26323Z.

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

Waorkshop: MCE Garage
Location: 10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #03-25 Singapore 417868
Contact Person: Kenrick (HP: 9270 0917)

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days,
excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will
commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully, For Surw::yﬂr: To initial after Completion
1! Inspestion

Appointed surveyor

(Mame & Siganature)

SA T & ASSOCIATES Date & Time
(Danny Teo) ”

Appointed surveyor
cc client [Mame & Siganature)

Date & Time

3" Inspection
| Appointed surveyor
| (Mame & Siganature)

!

i Date & Time

NB: Any Setlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our client’s claim for property related
damaged onlp and shall not preclude aut elient from claiming injury-related damages avising from this aceident.
This document is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain confidential information and/or may be subject to
legal privilege. 1 vou have received this is error, please contact us immediately and destroy the original message.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Date Of Raport s A0a 1222

Date Of Accidant ta0s201H 1140

Exact Lacation OF Accident HOUGANG MALL (DROP-OFF POINT)

Coauntr Siate of | nss SINGAPTIRLE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

i}

Vehicre <tacist abon Bum et SAZ8323:

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registared Owner RED RAIN

o Rag Na 533TROAIM

Ernail Address NOEMAIL

Mabiie Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-BROS0GEE

Vehicla Particulars

Manufacturar HYUNDAI

Model AVANTE 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR

Cxact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy -

for repair to your vehicia?

If Mo, Please stale action o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy NO

Policy Number 5098031778 CLASSIC
Cover Nole Mumbear

Driver

Wame of Driver FOO CHEEK ANN, KELVIN (FU JI'AN)
MRIC Mo SRB210TAF

Date Of Birth 22/06/1988

Deccupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 29/04/2009

Driving Experiance 9 ¥YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Mabila Number (LOCAL ) +65-68090688
Fax Mumber

Caontact Mumber

EMail Address MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18
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Addrass

Poslcode

Was drivar an amployaa of tha Insurad's Company

If Mo, Relationship of tha Drivar with tha Insured

vahicle Ragistration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Genaral Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicla involved in this accident?
Numbar of vehiclas invalved in tha accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident?

Was any mjured convayad o hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers {Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?
If Yas,Plaasa slate which Police Stalion

Police Slation Name
Police Station Address

Palica Station Contact

Was notice of intanded Prosaculion given?
If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

REFER TO
Aftachment{s)

Are accident pholos available far attachment?
Was thare any video caplured oy Car Camera?

Was thard i) rEcnried

1y AL

Vehiche Registration Nambser

Vehicle Make/ModeliCalour
Datails Of Propartias
Vahicle Calegory

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

BLK 367 TAMPINES 5T 34 #04-93
520367

NG
OTHER - OWN COMPANY

COLLISION - OPENING DOOR OF VEHICLE
CLEAR
ORY

NO
2
YES

WO
YES

MO

YES

TAMPINES EAST NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 263 TAMPINES STREET 21 #01-128 , POSTCODE: 520263 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-7835959 - FAX NO: 67832500
HO

SKETCH PLAN AND POL ICE REPORT ATTACHED

YES
MO
MO

SHAZETZC
HYUMNDAL 140 1.7 CRDI

TAXI

Page 2 of 18

B i

Scanned by TapScanner



e —— R b 4w T —ﬁ

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Wame FOO CHEEK ANN, KELVIN (FL JEAR

Approsimata Age

Injuries Sustain PAIN DN RIGHT SHOULDER, RIGHT ARM
Injured parson in which vehicla? §J763232

Wara saal ballz wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address
Posicode

Page 3 of 18
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTAN T

1 Pease report corregtly the detals of the acoident 1o speed up the claims process.

2 ThisFarm must be completed by the Policyhelder and/or the Authatiyed Driver.

3 information provided must be as truthful and gecurate as posslbly Any willul misregresentation o withholding of material
facty may allow Inwurance companies to repudiate policy llablity.

4 The haue and acceptance of this Farm by (nsurance companies is not an admission of policy lisbility on the part of the insurance
COMpPan s

6. The repodt will be forwarded by the inscrers of the GIA Records Management Centre extablished by the General insurance
Associatian of Sngapore [GHA) far archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties

7. By the lodgment of this repant to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving ol this report 4l the centre and 1o copees of
the report beang made avallable aloresaid.

B Consent under the Personal Data Pratection Act (PDPA]

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

[#) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Asoclation of Singspore |7GIA") may/are permitted 1o codlect, Lse,
disclase and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In this [ferm] and any other personal informatkon
prowhded by ma o poviessed by my inguse (collectively the *pursanal information”] and disciose and transfer such
persanal Infos mation to all Insurer(s] who have insured wehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have Insured
wehiclels) invalved in this sceident thall be collectively referred 1o &4 the “insurers™), the insurees’ eryera/law firmna, the
manetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government ageney/authority [sch as the police), lor the purpose(s)
of

{1 processing handing and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the dalms and any necossary
mwestigations relating to the clakms;

[ii} westigating the sccident and/fos my clal.
(i} carrying out and/ar dealing with my mstructions of respanding to any engquiries by me,

() administering rmy ¢ ladms [ndtuding the maiing of coirespondonce, atements, invalies, feparti ar notices Lo mae,
which could involve disclosure of ceitain peronal data about me 10 bring about delvery of the sama @y well a3 on the
pxternal cover of envelopas/mail packages); and/or

Iv) complying with applicable law in sdmintstering, processing, handing and/for dealing with ry claims [coliectively the
“Pee e

() sl imsurer(s) wha have insured vehicle{s] irvatved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyeryflaw firms, may/are permited

1o collect, use, daclowe and/or process my Personal informatian for ane or more of the above Purposes; and

{e)  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers Jnd/or GAA to ther Third party senvice providiers of
apertafineluiing thatr Lawyes w/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, lar one ar more af the above Purposes.

(&) iy Personal Information will also be cotiectad and used to complie clasm history for the purpose of traud deteciion,
investigation and management In pressnt and all future claims.
fe) the information so collected wnder |d) abavie may be shared |/ dachowed:

i te allinsurers and/or any other thad parties that assist in wsaluating, investigating, controlling or managing frad,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencin a5 reasonably required for the purposes sliled, of

(i) for complying with requiremints undar any regulations, laws of court orders.

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)
23 Koki Bukit Ave 4
Singapore 415931
vl Tel: 47416697 Fax: 87492305
Prfaphaiden « Signature Carbeer (‘:"nrulr “Elﬂﬂ“- fﬂ_ﬂm'

Date & Tine [ dhevye 1y il Ehe pedicyBodided] Badtie

Date & Time: | 0 MAY zum HRI/TEN Mo

Faga i of 18
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
C h)SI263232 .
EenA1sI |
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
|_Loas  repohs pe  Bggm THE nw::FF Fb'-wrt qhbeﬁ =k
G e v@;-:\-r m&%&n—%ﬁ&mﬂe&—#\ “\'E
e
y x IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VACT
ﬁ\iil:r::f:ﬁffnm‘mng parhiculars aie [TUe 11 every iipecl 23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
2 Singapore 415933
Tel: 67416697 Fax: 67492305 (
= E 3 Email: yackb®@singnet com sq
Policyholder s Sgnature D & Hgnature Regoring Centor Pemaanel « Syjnatuid
Date & Vit [ demeer s nok the po oy lndder] Mame
Date & Tunp 1 g HA‘f zu'ln BRIC TiIM Na

Page 5 of 18
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Indlvidual Statement Pg. 1

Sl !
e o o S DT

TrRAO1B0S 1072125

Police Station Of Origin 1w
Tampines East NFP Reporl Mo T/R201B051W2125
263 Tampines Street 21 #01-138

SINGAPORE 520263

Tel Mo: 1B00-7839089

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made. Vide ReportNo.. Station Diary No.-
18/05/2018 18:10 E/20180519/0156 36

nt's Pai LE?

_Informa

Name of Informant: = Address.

FOO CHEEK ANN, KELVIN APT BLK 367 TAMPINES STREET 34 #04-93 SINGAPORE
520367

1D Type / 1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO f S8821078F Home/Office: Maobile: B80S0BB8

MNationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male 29 22/06/1988 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

SELF EMPLOYED Class: Date of Expiry:

Scanned by TapScanner
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individual Statement Pg. 1

(F)) SINGAPORE A

/J, POLICE FORCE A Ra a7 105
. Zald
Palice Station Of Ongin y
Tampines East NPP Repar! No T/2018051972125
263 Tampines Street 21 #01-138
SINGAPORE 520263 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-7839999
Fﬁh“‘ ﬂ:l: Person .I“'““ﬂw.'dl-'_.;.'a:'l"L R b S e T :E"f?_"'n?‘"::
| Any Pedestnan Invalved No —
| Mo of Pedestnians Injured NIL | Use of Pedestnan Crossing MNA
| Driver i G I e R e R e f
MName | THNG CHEOW YONG D Ne S1472224F
Related véﬁ{ﬁl SHA2572C (Car) | Contact No | 96583909
HospitaliClinic | NIL Classof | Class: NIL B
Driving Date of Expiry: MIL
Licence &
| B _ |ExpryOate] |
| Date Treatment | NIL - Date Discharge | NIL
| No_of Days granted Medical Leave MIL Degree of Injury | NIL
| Driver R R AR Ve ; T aa A e}
Name FOO CHEEK ANN, KELVIN ID No | ss821078F
"Related Vehicle | SJ26323Z (Car) Contact No | 88090688
HospitalClinic | MOUNT ELIZABETH HOSPITAL Classof | Class. NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
——— Expiry Date |
Date Treatment | 18/05/2018 Date Discharge | NIL
"No. of Days granted Medical Leave 103 | Degree of Injury | Slight
Brief Details.

On 19/5/2018 at about 1140hrs, | had just dropped off a passenger at Hougang Mall. As such | had
proceeded to exit from the drop off point . | saw that there was a stationary taxi al the taxi stand

As | drove past the taxi, all of a sudden, the front passenger door swung open and struck my fender. | had
immediately stopped my car and reversed my car as | wanted to exil my car There were no visible
injuries on parties involved As such | had exchanged particulars and took photos of the scene

After leaving the place. | felt pain in my right shoulder and right arm and as such | went o Mount
Elizabeth for outpatient treatment and | was given 3 days of medical leave (19/5/2018-21/5/2018)

Page T of 18
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SINGAPORE
% POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Ongin
Tampines East NPP

263 Tampines Street 21 #01-138
SINGAPQORE 520263

Tel Mo 1800-7839999

Sketch Plan

individual Statemeant Pg. 1

T A

TGS 1072125

Jold
Repart No. T/201808102125

CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Infarmant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please atlach a cop

v of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have

the certificate with you now, please fax a copy lo 65474885 slaling the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report Signature Of Informant:

G/
Sgt 2 BRYAN LIM GHIM SONG ;é_f—>

“Signature Of Interpreter. " Date/Time:
Ngnap:hicabka o U 19/05/2018 18:10
Classification Of Case:

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TPIGIT! =

5| YEQ CHUN JIAN 3’\“5) 3515‘???&5::

Contact No.: 554?621'3

Authentication Stamp |
NP 168

K= st

sigNATURE
I

Page B ol 18
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MCS Garage

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #03-25, First East Centre Singapore 471868
Tel:92700917 6538 4322

Vehicle No.:SJZ 63232 Model: HYUNDAI AVANTE

QTY List Price:

1 Front bumper

E Front bumper lower grille <t /™

2 Front bumper side retainers- R/L @ 42.50 =" '
1 Front bumper sponge e

1 Front bumper reinforcement

10 Front bumper clips @ 4.50 '~
1 Front bonnet =<

1 Front bonnet lock ™

1 Front fender- RH “iforii?

1 Front fender emblem " VVi" »'*
1 Front fender inner shield eyt

15 Front fender inner shield clips @ 4.50 "'

Front fender inner panel /"

Front headlamp assy

Front support panel Crelce ® A k\
Front shock absorber- RH 0744
Front lower arm ol

Front knuckle arm

Front wheel bearing ™~

= B = B 2 = 2 e

Washer tank *+'" "~

Less 20%
Subtotal

Page 1 of 2

Prices $

486.90-
112.60"
85:00 ¥ 5
110.80 ~
365.50
4500 5
1102.60 -
89.50
441.60
38.20+

112.60 -~
6750 *°
445.00 *
481.90
765.00
435.60
420.80 -
465.00
180.60
160.80 *
6412.50

(1282.50)

5130.00



Special Nett Items:

K

Fronttyre-RH 1 [ 200.00~
Subtotal 200.00

Labour Charges:

Towing 100.00

To remove, refix F/undercarriage 250.00 /07

To check wheel alignment 120.00

To checking F/electrical wiring < 0 58.00

To respray undercoating 80.00 -

To respray painting and etc 900.00

Panel beating, cut, weld, remove and replacing above parts l%p&ﬂﬁ Jop

Subtotal 2700.00

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $ 8030.00

Page 2of 2



Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoresno1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/II118008217/ASENZ
Date: 19/06/2018
REFERENCE
:-Iandllng India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy Neo:
nsurer:
Claimant i )
Vehicle No: SJZ63237 insured Vehicle No : SHA2572C
Date of Loss:  19/05/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
NT AT F
Reg No: 5J26323Z
Make & Model: HYUNDAI AVANTE, 1.6 (A) Engine No: G4FCAUB51709
Reg. Date: 15/12/2010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: KMHDU41BMAUD240861
Colour: Purple Odometer: 123579 km
Engine Capacity: 1591 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
N Hi AT

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CON N OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/60 R15
Front Left Side: Trangle & mm Rear Left Side: Triangle 6 mm
Front Right Side: Triangle & mm Rear Right Side: Triangle & mm
Thie above values represant the remaining fre treads dapih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 5,330.00 2,087.44 3,242.56 60.84
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,700.00 1,810.00 790.00 29.26
Paintwerk Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S$) 8,030.00 3,997.44 4,032.56 50.22

Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 3,200.00
Nett Amount (S$) 8,030.00 3,200.00 4,830.00 60.15

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/05/2018
Date Inspected: 22/05/2018 Inspected At: MCS GARAGE (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair:

5.0 days

10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2, #03-25 FIRST
EAST CENTRE
Singapore 417868

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

NOTE: This rapor represants cur findings at &

knowladge and ability but any other Fabilty under any ather circumstances /&

Manager:

he time and place of inspection staled herein Such inspection has been

Higw May Fung

carmied aul to the best of our
hersby expressly exciuded

https://singapore. merimen com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 1 9/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G \ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Jun 2018)

Parts: 143 HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 (4) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for 5J263232)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Itemsivalues not in reference ﬂatalfgi._ue are _;_:Eﬁxed with_an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 4B6.90FL “486.90FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Mot Mecessary 112.60FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS-RI/L Ofs Necessary 85.00FL *42 50FL
4 1 “FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Mot Necessary 110.80FL *.FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Mot Necessary 365.50FL *-FL
5 10 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 4500FL  *30.00FL
7 1 *FRONT BONNET Repair 1,102 60FL “FL
8 1 *FRONT BONNET LOCK Mot Necessary 89 50FL “FL
=] 1 *FRONT FENDER-RH Distorted 44160FL 441.60FL
10 1 “FRONT FENDER EMBLEM VVI Mecessary 3B 20FL *38.20FL
11 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD Deformed 112 60FL =112.60FL
12 15 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS MNecessary §7.50FL  *30.00FL
13 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL Repair 445 00 FL *FL
14 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP ASSY Cracked 481 80FL *481.890FL
15 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Cracked 765.00FL *765.00FL
1B 1 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER-RH Mot Mecessary 435 60 FL *FL
17 1 *FRONT LOWER ARM Mot Necessary 420.80FL *FL
% 1 *FRONT KNUCKLE ARM Mot Necessary 465.00FL =FL
19 1 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING MNecessary 180.60FL *180.60FL
20 1 “"WASHER TANK Mot Mecessary 160.B0FL *FL
21 1 *FRONT TYRE-RH Mot Necessary 200.00FS *FS

F=Franchise par. S=Spchett. L=ListitemDisc. -

Sub Total (S%) 6,612.50 2,609.30
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S%) 1,282.50 521.88

Total Parts (S§)  5,330.00  2,087.44

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hltps:f.*singapﬂre.merim:::n.mmfclaimsa’index.cfm‘?fusebDFMTRadjustﬂr&fuseactinn=g,,, 19/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TOWING New 100.00 -
2 TO REMOVE,REFIX FIUNDERCARRIAGE MNew 250.00 100.00
3 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT MNew 120.00 80.00
4 TO CHECKING FIELECTRICAL WIRING MNew 50.00 30.00
5 TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING MNew 80.00 -
6 TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC New 900.00 800.00
7 PANEL BEATING,CUT ,WELD,REMOVE AND REPLACING New 1,200.00 800.00

ABOVE PARTS

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,700.00 1,910.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.c fm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 19/6/2018



